Melissa Garber

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Melissa,

rick funstatepoolsinc.com <rick@funstatepoolsinc.com>
Friday, September 25, 2020 1:23 PM

Melissa Garber

Permit #000039406

My swimming pool permit for the Williams (permit number 000039406) has expired and | need to reopen it.
Our construction timeline pushed out with COVID so we did not get to start the job in our previously
anticipated time frame. | need to reopen the permit now so we can proceed with the job.

Thank you and please let me know when you receive this email.

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Johnson
Funstate Pools

3601 NW 97th Bivd
Gainesville FL 32606
P: 352-332-7665

F: 352-332-0266
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